Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I wish to submit a freedom of information request to the organisation with regards to their current recycling and waste support and maintenance contracts.
Examples of recycling contracts you could have:

•         Green Waste Disposal 

•         Household Waste Recycling Centres

•         Refuse Recycling Street Cleaning

•         Recycling Collection Services

Examples of waste management contracts you could have:

•         Waste Development Environmental Assessment

•         Waste Transfer & MRF (Materials recovery facility)

•         Waste Disposal Landfill

•         Bulky Waste

For each of the types of contract above please can you send me:
1. Contract Type- From the examples given above please state what type of contract this is. Please state other and type of contract if the type of contract is not listed above. In some cases the organisation will have one or two big contracts that is covered in a managed contract please state in the contract description what services the contract provides as well.
ANSWER:  

Leicester City Council has a 25 year Private Finance Initiative (PFI) Contract with Biffa Leicester Limited to collect, treat and dispose of all of the household waste from the City.
2. The supplier of the recycling or waste contract
Biffa Leicester Limited

3. What is the annual average spends for each of the suppliers. For those organisations with new contracts can you please specify the estimated spend?
The unitary charge for the contract is approximately £13.5 Million per annum.

4. A brief description of what the contract entails. Please to specific to the services provided under these contract(s). Please provide me with a few sentences.
Leicester City Council has a PFI Contract with Biffa Leicester Limited to collect, treat and dispose of all of the household waste from the City. This entails weekly residual waste, weekly mixed dry recycling collection, bulky waste collections, clinical/sharps waste collections, running two Household Waste Recycling Centres (Freemen’s Common and Gypsum Close) and a fortnightly garden waste collection (the garden waste is a charged for service).

5. What is the contract duration of the each of the contract(s)?
25 years

6. What is the start date of each contract(s)?
2003

7. What is the expiry date of each contract(s)?
2028

8. When does the organisation intend to review these contract(s)
Not decided at this time

9. Who is responsible for reviewing this contract please send me their full name, actual job title, contact number and their direct email address.
Geoff Soden
Waste Services Manager

Tel: 0116 454 6732

Email: geoff.soden@leicester.gov.uk 
Even if the organisation has a managed contract please can you send me all the contract information I have requested including the contact details.

If this contract has just been award within the last six months can you please send me information on the shortlist of suppliers that bid on the contract?
Not applicable

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance 

Leicester City Council
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester, LE1 6UB
E-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

